From: Chip Richards [mailto:Chip.Richards@atlanticfundservices.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:10 PM

To: trading

Subject: ABSOLUTE STRATEGIES FUND - CLASS R CONVERSION NOTICE

Hello,

Please be advised that the Absolute Strategies Fund Class R CUSIP 34984T709 is now closed to
all purchases and exchanges in. On or about August 1%, 2018 the Fund will convert the Class R
shares, without any fee, load, or charge to any Shareholder, to shares of the Fund’s Institutional
Class shares CUSIP 349847600 with an aggregate net asset value per share (“NAV”) equal to the
aggregate NAV of each Shareholder’s Class R shares. Please see the below excerpt of the
Supplement to the prospectus dated August 1, 2017 for additional details. If you have any
questions or would like additional information please let me know and I’ll be glad to assist any
way | can.

Supplement

ABSOLUTE STRATEGIES FUND (the “Fund”)
Supplement dated April 10, 2018 to the Prospectus dated August 1, 2017, as supplemented
Conversion of Class R Shares to Institutional Class Shares

On March 27, 2018, the Board of Trustees of Forum Funds (the “Trust”) approved a Plan of Conversion
and Termination (the ““Plan’”) pursuant to which the Fund’s Class R shares will convert into its
Institutional Class shares. The Fund’s investment adviser (the ““Adviser’”) recommended the approval of
the Plan to the Board. Based on the Adviser’s recommendation, the Board concluded that it is in the best
interests of the shareholders of the Fund’s Class R shares (““Shareholders™) to convert the Class R shares
to Institutional Class shares.

The Fund anticipates that it will complete the Plan on or around the close of business on August 1, 2018
(the *“Conversion Date™). In anticipation of the conversion, the Fund will convert the Class R shares,
without any fee, load, or charge to any Shareholder, to shares of the Fund’s Institutional Class shares
with

an aggregate net asset value per share (“NAV”’) equal to the aggregate NAV of each Shareholder’s Class
R shares, both determined as of the Conversion Date. The conversion would be tax-free for Shareholders
and place Shareholders in a less expensive share class of the Fund. Following the conversion into the
Institutional Class shares, the Fund will take all necessary actions to terminate its Class R shares.
Shareholders have the right to redeem their Class R shares prior to the Conversion Date. Furthermore,
purchases of and exchanges into Class R shares will immediately cease to be accepted as of the date of
this supplement.

Thank You


mailto:Chip.Richards@atlanticfundservices.com

	From: Chip Richards [mailto:Chip.Richards@atlanticfundservices.com]  Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:10 PM To: trading Subject: ABSOLUTE STRATEGIES FUND - CLASS R CONVERSION NOTICE

